
29 March 2005 

The Industrial Registrar 
Level? 
80 William Street 
EAST SYDNEY NSW 2011 

Dear Sirs 
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NSW ASSOCIATION INC. 
ABN 1B 931 692 913 

I, Brian Tompson, Secretary (Hon) of Master Painters Australia- NSW Inc. make the 
following statement: 

I am the Secretary of Master Painters Australia- NSW Inc. 

I am authorised to lodge the following prescribed information concerning requested 
forthcoming elections of Master Painters Australia- NSW Inc and: 

I confirm that the following information is being lodged under Subsection 189(1) of 
the RAO Schedule. 

Officers/Positions: 
Vice President 
Members ofCouncill (4) 

Reason for Election: 

Direct voting system 
Direct voting system 

The above extraordinary vacancies exist after a previous election which was 
conducted in March 2005. 

Elected by: 
The electorate for the direct voting system is all Life members and Contractor 
Members of the Association. 

Yours faithfully 
MASTER PAINTERS ASSOCIATION- NSW INC. 

6 Gould Street Strathlield South NSW 2136 
PO Box 122 Strothlield South NSW 2136 

Phone: (02) 97 58 8988 
Fax: (02) 9758 8897 

Free Call: 1 800 451 224 
Website: www.masterpainters.com.au 



RATNASINGH, Chrishantha 

From: 
Sent: 

·---- To: 
Subject: 

RATNASINGH, Chrishantha 
Monday, 4 April 2005 11 :42 AM 
'industrial.elections@aec.gov.au' 
E2005/66 Prescribed Information 

Please find attached prescribed inforation for E2005/66 

~.;. L.::J 
Master Painters 
SW 122N (20-0. 

Regards 
Chris Ratnasingh 

E66.pdf 

Australian Industrial Registry 
02 8374 6506 
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Message 

RATNASINGH, Chrishantha 

From: McKERROW, Peter 

Sent: Monday, 4 April 2005 11:42 AM 

To: RATNASINGH, Chrishantha 

Subject: FW: Non Inclusion of lndustrila Officer Position 

-----Original Message-----
From: Lachlan Baird [mailto:lachlan@masterpainters.com.au] 
Sent: Monday, 4 April 2005 11:29 AM 
To: peter.mckerrow@air.gov.au 
Subject: Non Inclusion of Industrila Officer Position 

Dear Peter, 

Page 1 of 1 

I am writing on behalf of Brian Tompson the Secretary of the Master Painters Australia NSW Association Inc. 

With regard to the election of the Industrial Officer, the Council of Management thought it was unlikely a 
nomination for this position would be received. As such have decided not to call for this position to be elected. 

I trust this information is sufficient. 

Yours faithfully, 

Lachlan Baird 

Master Painters Australia NSW Assoc Inc 
PH: 02 9758 8877 
Fax: 02 9758 8897 
Po Box 122 Strathfield South NSW 2136 
Website 

This email is intended for the named recipient only. The information contained in this message may 
be confidential, or commercially sensitive. If you are not the intended recipient you must not reproduce 
or distribute any part of the email, disclose its contents to any other party, or take any action in reliance on it. 
If you have received this email in error, please contact the sender immediately. Please delete this message 
from your computer. 

4/04/2005 



Australian Government 

Australian Industrial Registry 

Mr Brian Tompson 
Master Painters Australia NSW Association Inc 
Secretary 
P 0 Box 122 
Strathfield South NSW 2136 

Dear Mr Tompson 

Level 13, TCHilCC Tower:; 
80 William Street, East Sydney, NSW 201 J 

Telephone: (02) 8374 6666 
Fax: (02) 9380 61,190 

RE: MASTER PAINTERS AUSTRALIA NSW ASSOCIATION INC 

Re: Arrangements for the conduct of an Election 
(EZOOS/66) 

A copy of the Registrar's decision in relation to the above matter is enclosed, 

The Registrar is making arrangements, under subsection 189(3) of Schedule lB of the Workplace 
Relations Act 1996, with tl1e Electoral Commissioner for the conduct of the subject election by a 
member of staff of the Australian Electoral Commission, who will contact you in the near future 
about the election. 

Yours Sincerely 

for Deputy Industrial Registrar 

6 April 2005 



Australian Government 

Australian Industrial Registry 

Electoral Commissioner Through 
Australian Electoral Officer (industrial.elections@aec.gov.au) 

Level 8, Terrace Towers 
80 William Street, East Sydney, NSW 2011 

Telephone: (02) 8374 6666 
Fax: (02) 9380 6990 

Under subsection 189 of Schedule 1B of the Workplace Relations Act 1996, please arrange for the 
conduct of the following election by the Australian Electoral Commission: 

E No 2005/66 

RE: MASTER PAINTERS AUSTRALIA NSW ASSOCIATION INC. 

Positions: 

See Decision 

Contact: Master Painters Australia NSW Association Inc. 
Brian Thompson 
Secretary 

Phone: (02) 9758 8988 

A copy of the decision is enclosed. 

I further request that you arrange for this office to be notified that arrangements for the conduct of 
this election have been made, by email transmission at industrial.elections@air.gov.au 

for Deputy Industrial Registrar 

6 April2005 



PR956995 

WORKPLACE RELATIONS ACT 1996 
s189 RAO Schedule- arrangement for conduct of an election 

Master Painters Australia- N.S.W. Association Inc. 
(E2005/66) 

BARRY JENKINS 
INDUSTRIAL REGISTRAR 

SYDNEY 6 APRIL 2005 

DECISION 

On 1 April 2005 the abovenamed organisation lodged in the Industrial Registry prescribed 
information in relation to the conduct of an election for the following offices: 

Vice-President 
Members of Council (4) 

I am satisfied that an election for the abovenamed offices is required to be held under the 
rules of the organisation and, under subsection 189(3) of Schedule I 8 of the Workplace 
Relations Act 1996, I am making arrangements for the conduct of the election by the 
Australian Electoral Commission. 



 

 
Workplace Relations Act 1996 – Schedule 1B 

RETURNING OFFICER - POST ELECTION REPORT 
Client: Master Painters Australia – NSW Association Inc 

Contact details: 
 

Lachlan Baird 
NSW Manager 
MPANSWAI 
6 Gould St 
Strathfield South NSW 2136 

Email:  
Tel:

lachlan@masterpainters.com.au
(02) 9758 8988 
 
 

AIR contact officer: Chris Ratnasigh Email: industrial.elections@air.gov.au 
 

ELECTIONS COVERED IN THIS REPORT 
Election Decision No/s: E2005/66 

Election: Vacancy Election – Council of Management 
Returning Officer: Robert Buchanan 

RULES 
Rules used for elections Rule ID [122N: Incorporates alterations of 20/04/2004 in matter 

R2004/219] 
Rule/s re eligibility to vote 14 - 15 

ROLL OF VOTERS   
Total number of voters on the roll  706 
Number of private addresses Not Provided 
Number of apparent workplace addresses Not Provided 
Number of non-current addresses Not Provided 

ALLEGATIONS OF IRREGULARITIES RECEIVED 
There were no written complaints or allegations of irregularities 

ATTACHMENTS  
A Declaration of Results for Uncontested and Contested Offices 
 
 
 
Robert Buchanan 
Returning Officer 

14 July 2005 



Attachment A 
 

Master Painters Australia- NSW Association Inc. 
NSW Election 2005 

 
DECLARATION OF RESULTS FOR UNCONTESTED AND CONTESTED OFFICES 

 
 

Results of the election for the following offices conducted in accordance with the provisions of the Workplace Relations 
Act 1996 and the rules of the organisation. 
 

E2005/66 
 
 
Master Painters Australia - NSW Association Inc 
 
Total number of persons on the roll of voters  706 
Ballot papers issued  706 
Duplicate ballot papers issued 0 
TOTAL BALLOT PAPERS ISSUED 706 
Ballot papers / envelopes returned for scrutiny 145 
Less ballot papers / envelopes rejected at preliminary scrutiny 4 
TOTAL BALLOT PAPERS ADMITTED TO SCRUTINY 141 
Percentage of ballot papers returned to number issued 20% 
Ballot papers not returned 561 
 
 
Member of Council (4) 
 
Candidates First Preference Votes Final Votes After All Exclusions 
 

REAKES, John A  99 106 
MONASTIRAKIS, Emmanuel  54 0 
MCGOWEN, David  107 113 
TONI, Roger  95 108 
IVANOVIC, Petar  56 68 
FAMOLARO-BEYTIA, Eduardo  35 0 
JAMES, David  90 96 
  
Total votes 536 536 
Formal ballot papers 135 135 
Informal ballot papers 6 6 
 
 
 
After exclusions and distribution of preferences, I declare David James, David McGowen, John A Reakes and Roger Toni 
elected. A copy of the full count is available upon request. 
 
 
Vice-President  
 
Candidate 
PENLINGTON, David  
 
 
I declare David Penlington elected. 
 
 
 
Robert Buchanan 
Returning Officer 
Australian Electoral Commission 
 
 


